Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FAO Ewa Babiarczyk - Mulroy Environmental Ltd. - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill -
REGULATION 7(2) COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
Attachments: Letter C. Ryder Galway C.C..26.02.2021.doc

From: Padraic Mulroy <ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie>

Sent: 26 February 2021 09:42

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FAO Ewa Babiarczyk - Mulroy Environmental Ltd. - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - REGULATION 7(2)
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity)
Regulations, 2008

Dear Mrs. Babiarczyk,

Following on from our previous telephone conversation with regard to theggquest for further information,
paragraph 2 of the RFI states the following: é
§
‘2. Provide two documents that relate to the Qualified Person a@%\@/red under Section 2.3 of the EPA Code of
Practice-Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated WQ @s\isposa/ Sites.”
0\
Please find attached a draft letter to Galway C.C. Dwe{g}&@? éf Services that was submitted for a previous COA
application to Kildare C.C. (i.e. Carrigeen Landfill).
O\ \\03

Do we need to send this? Is this the 2" documes@??2

Q

3

We are intending to submit the first part %BQ%; Further Information report today.
Please call if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

Padraic Mulroy

BSc., MSc. MIEI, MIPSS, CSc.,

BREEAM AP, CEEQUAL Assessor, LEED Green Associate
Managing Director

Mulroy Environmental

. Linked L)
Mulroy Environmental,
30 Lisroland View,
Knockbridge,

Dundalk,
County Louth
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RISH GREEN BUILDIN

Mobile: 086-8770380

Tel.: 042-9384750

Fax.: 042-9384750

E-mail: ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie
Web: www.mulroyenvironmental.ie
Disclaimer

“This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the
sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Mulroy Environmental Ltd. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is
accepted by Mulroy Environmental Ltd. for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

‘Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontail an riomhphost seo...Please consider the environment before
printing this email!’
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Colin Ryder,

Landfill Manager,
Environmental Section,
Galway County Council,
Aras an Chontae,
Prospect Hill,

Galway.

25™ February 2021

Re: Risk assessment on an historic landfill in support of an application for a certificate

of authorisation in accordance with regulation 7 of the

Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed g"ﬁésote Disposal and Recovery

Activity) RegulationsA 20(1\859
N
o(\‘\o(é\

Dear Mr. Ryder, \\}QO

VA
As a person who is qualified, trained an &xpérienced to the standard set out in section 2.3 of
Code of Practice: Environmental Ré'sf.\\@\ssessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites
(EPA, 2007), it is my opinion that t%@ﬁ\sk assessment carried out by Galway County Council
in relation to a closed landfill r/gﬁﬁ"ullyvogheen, Clifden, County Galway is adequate and

complete. Oo(\

S

The risk assessment complies with all of the requirements of the Code of Practice. The local
authority or its agent/contractor, in carrying out the risk assessment, has followed and
completed the steps set out in the Code of Practice and associated guidance (Matrix 1 and
Matrix 2 — as published).

The following items:

e the risk assessment,

e the findings and conclusions of the risk assessment,
o the remedial measures proposed, if any, and

e the monitoring proposed to be carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the remedial
e measures, if any, are, in my opinion, appropriate and adequate to:
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o identify the instances and risks of environmental pollution arising from the closed
landfill to which this application refers,

o proportionately address any and all such instances and risks of environmental
pollution, and

o ensure that any future instances of environmental pollution will be detected in a

timely manner.

I have advised the local authority on the following aspects of this project or have carried out
or managed the following aspects of the project on behalf of the local authority (tick the
applicable bullet points):

o Tier 2 risk assessment []

e Tier 3 risk assessment including GQRA (and DQRA as ap%yéol%ﬁate) n
. = N

e Remedial measures O

QY S

e Post-remediation monitoring programme []

$
<O
e None of these — my sole role has been to re\(@{i@}e final outputs of the work []
N\
St
Signed: F &
. 005? \O
N
L
N
O
&
Padraic Mulroy OOQ

Managing Director
Mulroy Environmental Ltd.
Mob.: 086-8770380
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